

Don't open pool

portapotty - No

**STRATHMORE-BEL PRE CIVIC ASSOCIATION  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING MINUTES  
January 23, 2018**

members

DATE: January 23, 2018  
PLACE: Mid-County Rec Center

plates

Cups

**ATTENDEES:**

Nancy Bechtol	(President)	Bill Hammond	(Vice President)
Linda Bea	(Secretary)	Lilla Hammond	(Board)
Maury Potosky	(Board)	Justin Stone	(Board)
Elliot Chabor	(Board)	Chris Swan	(Board)
Rita Vaught	(Board)	Chris Swan	(Board)

Signs

Chank

**ABSENT:**

John Bogasky	(Treasurer)	Josephine Bahn	(Board)
--------------	-------------	----------------	---------

rain date?

**GUEST:**

Nick Reyes, Community Member

Chris Swan

\$250.00

**Old Business**

Minutes

The minutes were accepted as prepared.

Website

Not much progress has been made on the website. Billy Ruppert is the new Webmaster. Elliot has made some updates. Chris will review the activities with Billy.

Membership

We have 238 members for this year and sold 172 directories. This is a low number for a directory year.

this

**New Business**

BPRA

Paulette Ladas wants to do another "Shred It" event. The Rec Association is thinking of adding an event called "The Spring Fling" on that day. Megan Virga would chair the event. This would probably take place in April at the pool. It could possibly be held on Earth Day, which is in April. It would be advertised in The Bugle.

Yard Sale

The yard sale will be held on June 2, 2018. This year we will try to include crafters. We may change the name to reflect that, such as 'Summer Market'. Steve Deming prepared the maps for the satellite sellers last year, so we will ask if he will help us this year.

Kid's Music Program

Chris is thinking about bringing in a band that would cater to younger children. It could be held in the afternoon. For the Summer Series, Chris is planning three music events.

Community Forums

The Rec Association wants to do community forums this summer. Topics could include:

- Kye Pak - Police
- Code Enforcement
- New Post Master - Aspentall Dept Manager
- Mont. co. folks -
- Fire Department

The Bugle

The deadline for the Spring issue in February 5.

→ recycling people

2 came Louisa Moor, George Usher  
Pool Rules Wednesday

**STRATHMORE-BEL PRE CIVIC ASSOCIATION  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING MINUTES  
January 23, 2018**

Candidate Forums

The Rec Association and the Aspen Hill Library will co-sponsor candidate forums. All forums will be held at the Aspen Hill Library and will begin at 7:30 pm. The schedule is:

- Feb 12 - US House of Representatives for 6<sup>th</sup> Congressional District
- March 19 - County Executive
- April 19 -- County Council at Large. All candidates, all parties. There are 31 people who have filed so far for the 4 'at large' seats.
- May 17 - Maryland House of Delegates for 19<sup>th</sup> District. There are 3 seats, 2 incumbents, and will probably be several candidates.

In September and October, they will sponsor forums for County Council for Districts 3 and 4; Maryland State Senate for District 19; and School Board.

Boy Scouts Flag

We authorized funding for a new flag for the Boy Scout troop we sponsor, but we do not know status. We will contact Bill Totten to follow up.

July 4<sup>th</sup>

We need a new chairperson for the July 4<sup>th</sup> activities. Nancy will follow up with Josephine.

MCCF

We are rotating attending the meeting. The next meeting is February 12. Justin will attend. The County Executive Budget Forum is January 24, at 7 pm. Rita will attend.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 pm. The next meeting is scheduled for February 27, 2018.

lkb

4<sup>th</sup> of July

Megan Virga - July 4<sup>th</sup>

Josephine not this - didn't do

Beth Kaminski helps with Tables

Parade mainly - Lev's

Justin & Nik - maybe

Pet Waste Station - who maintains?  
empty weekly - \$500.00

-2-

Apr 22 2-4  
Spring Fling

exposition tables

Boy Scouts

Swim team

T-shirts

membership

pot luck snacks

motion for dog  
poop \$100.00  
Jackie - sponsor?